

PTA Council  
Executive Committee Meeting  
August 28, 2009

Attendees: Gary Elling, Maggie Hannon, Joyce Levesque, Melissa King, Missy Fuino, Mary Williamson

1. September 23, 2009- First Council Meeting  
6:00 PM – 8:00 PM at Apollo in the cafeteria (Colleen, Associate Director of GVPTA will be asked to present):
  - Induction ceremony
  - Intro to PTA
  - Council Meeting
  - Invitees to RSVP to Gary by 9/18/09
    - Gary to mail/email all PTA Presidents and Principals
    - Gary has a list of additional invitees and will coordinate with Missy to update the list
    - Final numbers to Maggie for food orders
  - Mention at the meeting the “Thank You” letter received from Odyssey parents
2. Gary has a template for PTA cards that he is willing to share and will be emailing it to PTA presidents
3. 9/24 @ 6:30 at Olympia and 10/1 @ 6:30 at Pinebrook there will be public meetings held to discuss GCSD’s vision and mission statement. Executive committee is proposing holding a council meeting to discuss this prior to 9/24
4. Community Budget Meetings to be held 4/14/10 and 4/19/10 with a vote 5/18/10
5. Executive Committee is proposing to meet with Superintendent Achramovitch the 1<sup>st</sup> week of each month. Gary and/or Maggie to coordinate
6. Presidents and Principals dinner will be held 12/1/09 at the Burgundy Basin Inn
7. May 3, 2009 - Candidates Night – someone to contact Jody Siegel to facilitate
8. Good Deeds – Student Recognition – (Board Meetings 2/9/10 and 6/8/10)
  - Application due date is 12/11/09 and presented to the Board 2/9/10
  - Application due date is 5/21/10 and presented to the Board 6/8/10
9. Scholarship Presentation
  - Application due date is 4/27/10
  - Missy to have winners by 5/21/09
  - Presentation in late May/June when schools have their awards ceremony

10. Gary to create “Plan of Work”

Topics to be considered:

- Push membership
- Meeting attendance
- Parent education/involvement
  - Drug awareness
  - New District math program
  - Checking homework, reading, etc.
  - Energy conservation program

11. Announcement to be made regarding removing Unit information from the District website and putting it on the PTA Council site – Gary is willing to help Units.

12. Gary to speak to Superintendent Achramovitch regarding EDLine/Infinite Campus software.

13. Another meeting to be held for the purpose of reviewing and discussing the proposed budget